
adventz 

October 19, 2022 

National Stock Exchange of India Ltd, 
BSE Limited Exchange Plaza, 5th floor, 
Floor 25, P.J. Towers, Bandra-Kurla Complex, 

Dalal Street, Bandra (E). 
Mumbai - 400 001 Mumbai - 400 051 
BSE scrip Code: 534742 NSE Symbol: ZUARI 

Sub: Information regarding loss of share certificate 
Ref: Regulation 39(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015 

Dear Sirs, 

Pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015, we are forwarding herewith information received on 19" October, 2022 from 
Link Intime India Pvt Ltd, Registrar and Share Transfer Agent regarding Loss of share Certificates. 

We request you to kindly take the same on record. 

Thanking you, 

Yours faithfully, 
For Zuari Agro Chemicals Limited 

Gaurav Dutta 
Company Secretary 

Encl: As above 

ZUARI AGRO CHEMICALS LIMITED 
CIN No.: L65910GA2009PLC006177 
Registered Office: Jaikisaan Bhawan, Zuarinagar, Goa - 403 726, India. 
Tel: +0832 2592180, 2592181, 6752399 
www.zuari.in



Catherine Gonsalves 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cec: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Dear Team, 

instamisreports@linkintime.co.in 
Wednesday, October 19, 2022 4:02 AM 
Catherine Gonsalves; Shares Dept; Shares Dept 
suman.shetty@linkintime.co.in 
Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEB! LODR (2015) 
ID19160.pdf 

As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we are 
sending herewith information pertaining to Stop Transfer which we have already noted in our database. 
Please find attached letter received from the Investor. 

Client Name : Zuari Agro Chemicals Limited 
  

  

  

                

Stop Folio No Name Certificate Distinctive No. of Reason 
Transfer No. No. Shares 
Date 

18 Oct 0001467 | ANSUYA 1468 12641046 - 217 Lost By 
2022 HARIVALLABH 12641262 Holder 

DAVE 

18 Oct 0001467 ANSUYA 1468 12641046 - 217 Name 
2022 HARIVALLABH 12641262 Deletion 

DAVE 

Regards 

Link Intime India Pvt Ltd. 
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